From: Heather Whitpan
Sent: Tuesday, April 03, 2012 5:50 PM
Subject: FW: High Penetration Workshop with Utilities

Wholesale DG Working Group,
Please see below. SEPA is hosting a workshop with utilities on High Penetration PV Grid Integration.

Heather Whitpan
Federal Affairs Administrator
Solar Energy Industries Association

hwhitpan@seia.org
(202) 556-2871

From: SEPA [mailto:communications@solarelectricpower-mail.org]
Sent: Tuesday, March 20, 2012 4:58 PM

To: Heather Whitpan

Subject: High Penetration Workshop with Utilities

To view this email as a web page, go here.

i SEPA

solar electric power association

Complimentary One Day Workshop to Address High
Penetration and the Latest Distributed PV Integration
Efforts

SEPA, along with EPRI and the U.S. Department of Energy, will host a one-day High Penetration PV
Grid Integration workshop on Thursday, April 19th from 8 a.m. - 5 p.m. at the JW Marriott Starr Pass
in Tucson, AZ. View the agenda.

This workshop will focus on the key issues that utilities are facing with high penetration of distributed
solar. This opportunity, available only to SEPA solar industry members and utilities, will provide you
the outlet to interact face-to-face with utilities and discuss challenges of high penetration. If distributed
generation is an integral part of your company's growth strategy, sign up now for your seat at the
table.

Application of current research and status of integration standards will also be covered and is an
excellent opportunity to hear what others are doing and to catch up on the latest efforts in distributed
PV integration. There is no charge for this event, but registration is required.

Sign up now! Questions? Contact Stephanie Szurek, sszurek@solarelectricpower.org or

202.559.2023.
CL@m s -
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